Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC)

From: Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC)

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Jobe Publishing; Smith, Mary L (EEC)
Subject: Re: Public Notice: Owl's Head Al 163490
Thank you.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Jobe Publishing <print@jpinews.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 9:32 AM

To: Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC)

Subject: RE: Public Notice: Owl's Head Al 163490

Jamie Nielsen,
Good morning. We have received this ad and can run it in next week’s issue of the Butler County Banner on May 18,

Thank you,
Jane Marsh

From: Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC) <Jamie.Nielsen@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 7:37 AM

To: sales@jpinews.com; print@jpinews.com

Cc: Smith, Mary L (EEC) <maryl.smith@ky.gov>; Green, Lawrie (EEC) <Lawrie.Green@ky.gov>
Subject: Public Notice: Owl's Head Al 163490

Butler County Banner

120 E Ohio St,

Morgantown, KY 42261

(270) 526-4151

sales@jpinews.com; print@jpinews.com

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached is a legal notice that the Division of Waste Management, Solid Waste Branch, would like to issue. Please
publish this in the next edition of the Butler County Banner and make the notice at least two column widths in a display
format. At your earliest convenience, please provide confirmation the notice is acceptable and is scheduled to run, as
we must, within 3 days of publication, send a copy of this notice to our direct mailing list. Please send the confirmation
of the publication to Jamie.Nielsen@ky.gov.

Within three (3) days following publication, please provide the Division with an affidavit of publication and a tear sheet
and mail to the address below, or send an electronic copy of the affidavit and tear sheet to MaryL.Smith@ky.gov.

Division of Waste Management
Attn: Mary Smith

Solid Waste Branch

300 Sower Blvd, 2" Floor



Frankfort, KY 40601

Lawrie Green is the contact person for payment of the notice and is authorized to pay the invoice if it is below
$500.00. He can be reached by phone at (502) 782-6368 or via email at Lawrie.Green@ky.gov. If the invoice will be
$500 or more, please advise prior to publication. The billing mailing address is:

Division of Waste Management
Attn: Lawrie Green

Solid Waste Branch

300 Sower Blvd, 2" Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Sincerely,

Jamie Nielsen

Division of Waste Management
Solid Waste Branch, 2" Floor
300 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

502-782-6426
Jamie.Nielsen@ky.gov

Virus-free. www.avg.com



PUBLIC NOTICE COMMENT PERIOD EXTENSION
Application for New Residual Landfill

The Energy and Environment Cabinet, Division of Waste Management, Solid Waste Branch (DWM)
completed review of the technical portion of the application from Owl’s Head Alloys, Inc. for a new residual
landfill in Butler County. A draft permit was issued and public hearing was conducted. The name and
address of the facility is Owl’s Head-Butler located near KY 70 and Gardner Lane Road, Morgantown, KY
42261.

The permitting action is being processed at the Division of Waste Management, Solid Waste Branch. The
comment period is being extended from May 12, 2022 to June 12, 2022. Anyone wishing to make comments
on the application or draft permit may submit the comment(s) in writing to: Danny Anderson, P.E., Division
of Waste Management, Solid Waste Branch, Second Floor, 300 Sower Blvd., Frankfort, KY 40601, no later
than June 12, 2022, the end of the comment period. Please reference Agency Interest No. 163490.

The application and related information are incorporated into the administrative record. Documents
associated with this action are available on the Cabinet’s eSearch website by searching for Agency Interest
ID 163490, clicking the “Al details” hyperlink, and expanding the Solid Waste Program row under the
Activities with Downloadable Documents table at: http://dep.gateway.ky.gov/eSearch/Search_Al.aspx.

For other questions pertaining to the permitting process or questions specific to this permitting action,
please contact Jamie Nielsen at Jamie.Nielsen@ky.gov. Publication of this notice is pursuant to KRS
224.40-310 and 401 KAR 47:140.




Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC)

From: fitzkrc@aol.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Hudson, Tammi B (EEC); Osborne, Teresa (EEC); Green, Robin C (EEC)

Cc: Hatton, Tony R (EEC); Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC); Anderson, Danny J (EEC); Logsdon, Gary B
(EEC)

Subject: Re: Request For Extension of Comment Period Owl's Head Alloys Residual Landfill

Permit No. 016-00024

Thanks very much for the extension. We will get those comments in before June 12
and appreciate very much the additional time.

Fitz

From: Hudson, Tammi B (EEC) <Tammi.Hudson@ky.gov>

To: FitzKRC@aol.com <FitzKRC@aol.com>; Osborne, Teresa (EEC) <teresa.osborne@ky.gov>; Green, Robin C (EEC)
<RobinC.Green@ky.gov>

Cc: Hatton, Tony R (EEC) <Tony.Hatton@ky.gov>; Nielsen, Jamie N (EEC) <Jamie.Nielsen@ky.gov>; Anderson, Danny
J (EEC) <Danny.Anderson@ky.gov>; Logsdon, Gary B (EEC) <Gary.Logsdon@ky.gov>

Sent: Wed, May 11, 2022 2:11 pm

Subject: RE: Request For Extension of Comment Period Owl's Head Alloys Residual Landfill Permit No. 016-00024

Hi Tom.

We will extend the comment period until June 12, 2022 because the information requested from DWM through
the Opens Record Act regarding the waste streams proposed for disposal had not been made available for
review.

The comment period ends tomorrow and an extension needs to be announced via a publication in the
newspaper. We will get the publication ready but the notice in the newspaper could be a few days behind
depending on their schedule.

Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the comment period for Owls’ Head Alloys.

Tammi

Tammi Hudson, P.E.
Director, Division of Waste Management
502-782-6980

From: fitzkrc@aol.com <fitzkrc@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Hudson, Tammi B (EEC) <Tammi.Hudson@ky.gov>; Osborne, Teresa (EEC) <teresa.osborne@ky.gov>;
Green, Robin C (EEC) <RobinC.Green@ky.gov>

Cc: Hatton, Tony R (EEC) <Tony.Hatton@ky.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Request For Extension of Comment Period Owl's Head Alloys Residual Landfill Permit No. 016-
00024



Please see below. | received an automated response that Danny Anderson is out of
the office from May 11-13, and am forwarding this request to you in order that we might
receive a response regarding this request to extend the public comment period prior to
close of the comment period, which is scheduled to end tomorrow, May 12,

2022. Thanks in advance.

Fitz

From: fitzkrc@aol.com

To: danny.anderson@ky.gov <danny.anderson@ky.gov>; tammi.hudson@ky.gov <tammi.hudson@ky.gov>
Cc: melindagibbons.prunty@Irc.ky.gov <melindagibbons.prunty@Irc.ky.gov>; cb.embry@l]rc.ky.gov
<cb.embry@lrc.ky.gov>

Sent: Wed, May 11, 2022 11:29 am

Subject: Request For Extension of Comment Period Owl's Head Alloys Residual Landfill Permit No. 016-00024

Dear Mr. Anderson:

I'm writing to request a 30-day extension, to June 12, 2022, of the comment period on
the technical application and draft permit for a residual landfill in Butler County
proposed by Owl's Head Alloys, Al No. 163490, Application No. APE20190001.

The proposed landfill, as you are aware after the public hearing, is a matter of
significant local concern in Butler County, and proposes the disposal of waste streams
that are of potential public concern due to their characteristics. KRC has committed to
assisting local residents in the process of reviewing the proposed landfill both in terms
of compliance with applicable siting restrictions and technical compliance with
applicable performance and design standards. To that end, KRC is retaining a
consultant with experience in landfill design in order to review those issues, and
additional time is needed to review the voluminous material associated with the
proposed landfill. Additionally, inspection and monitoring-related information
associated with another landfill at which the waste streams proposed for disposal at
the Owl's Head Alloys landfill are currently being disposed, has been requested from
DWM through the ORA but is not yet available for review. The additional time would
be of assistance in reviewing that information when it is provided by the Cabinet.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request for a thirty-day extension
of the public comment period for the proposed Owl's Head Alloys Butler County
Residual Landfill Permit No. 016-00024.

Cordially,

Fitz

Tom FitzGerald



Of Counsel
Kentucky Resources Council
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